Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: FW: (Revised) FOIL REQUEST #2: Records establishing the Commission'’s notice to the

public and dissemination of its Oct. 18 and Oct. 28, 2019 "Media Advisor[ies]", its Oct.
22, 2019 "Invitation", Etc.

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We will process the request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

Erom: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA} <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: Mon, Dec 9, 2019 at 12:28 PM

Subject: (Revised) FOIL REQUEST #2: Records establishing the Commission's notice to the public and dissemination of its
Oct. 18 and Oct. 28, 2019 "Media Advisor[ies]", its Oct. 22, 2019 "Invitation", Etc.

To: <nyscompensation@gmail.com>

TO: 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

Reference is made to the Commission’s first meeting, on October 17, 2019, at which the Commission calendared public
hearings for November 4™ and November 14", a public meeting for November 215, and discussed the outreach the
Commission would be making to secure public input for its work (see Tr. 11-12, 21-24, 26).

pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law, Article V1), this is to request publicly-available records pertaining to the
Commission’s October 18" “Media Advisory”, October 28" “Media Advisory”, and October 22, 2019 “Invitation to
Testify” and, in particular:

(1) how they were disseminated, apart from being posted on the Commission’s website,
WWW.nyscompensationcommission.org;

(2) the names of the media outlets, wire services, reporters to whom they were sent — presumably reflected by e-
mails;



